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11 March 2024 

Dear Jack, 

Thank you for your further letter of 5 February on behalf of the Petitions Committee 
regarding services for people with Long COVID. 

I was sorry to read that a meeting has not yet been arranged between the petitioner and my 
officials.  I note that there is now a new lead petitioner, Ms Georgia Walby, and shall be 
asking my officials to contact her as soon as possible. 

Yours sincerely, 

Eluned Morgan AS/MS 
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol 
Minister for Health and Social Services 
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